

Regulatory Committee

Date: Tuesday, 20th March, 2007

Time: **2.00 p.m.**

Place: Prockington 25 Hefed

Brockington, 35 Hafod Road,

Hereford

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of

the meeting.

For any further information please contact:

Pete Martens, Members' Services, Tel: 01432 260248. Fax: 01432 261809

e-mail: pmartens@herefordshire.gov.uk

County of Herefordshire District Council



AGENDA

for the Meeting of the Regulatory Committee

To: Councillor R.I. Matthews (Chairman)
Councillor Brig. P. Jones CBE (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors H. Bramer, Mrs. S.P.A. Daniels, G.W. Davis, D.J. Fleet, J.W. Hope MBE, T.W. Hunt, G. Lucas, J.W. Newman, R. Preece and P.G. Turpin

Pages

7 - 10

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive apologies for absence.

2. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)

To receive details any details of Members nominated to attend the meeting in place of a Member of the Committee.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on the Agenda.

4. MINUTES 1 - 6

To approve and sign the Minutes of the meeting held on 30th January, 2007.

5. HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 119. PROPOSED PUBLIC PATH DIVERSION ORDER FOOTPATH MM3 (PART) IN THE PARISH OF MUCH MARCLE

To consider an application under the Highways Act 1980, section 119, to make a public path diversion order to divert part of footpath MM3 in the parish of Much Marcle.

Ward: Old Gore

6. TO CONSIDER WHETHER TO RESOLVE NOT TO ISSUE CASINO PREMISES LICENCES IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 166 - GAMBLING ACT 2005.

To consider making a resolution not to issue casino premises licences in accordance with Section 166 – Gambling Act 2005.

7. DELEGATION OF LICENSING AUTHORITY FUNCTIONS IN 13 - 16 ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 152 - GAMBLING ACT 2005.

To consider whether to delegate the Committee's function under Section 152 to a Licensing Sub-Committee and in certain circumstances to an officer.

8. TO CONSIDER THE ISSUING OF A STATEMENT OF PRINCIPLES IN RESPECT OF FAMILY ENTERTAINMENT CENTRE GAMING MACHINE PERMITS: SCHEDULE 10, PARAGRAPH 7 - GAMBLING ACT 2005.

17 - 22

For the committee to consider whether they wish to issue the following statement of principals in respect of Family Entertainment Centres.

9. TO CONSIDER THE ISSUING OF A STATEMENT OF PRINCIPLES IN RESPECT OF PRIZE GAMING PERMITS: SCHEDULE 14, PARAGRAPH 8 - GAMBLING ACT 2005.

23 - 28

To consider whether to issue a statement of principals in respect of Prize Gaming Permits.

10. DELEGATION OF SMALL LOTTERIES REGISTRATION SCHEDULE 11, PART 5 - GAMBLING ACT 2005.

29 - 30

To consider whether to delegate the Committee's function under Schedule 11, Part 5, Paragraph 44 of the Gambling Act 2005 in respect of Small Society Lotteries.

11. REVIEW OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE, DRIVER AND OPERATOR CONDITIONS. IMPLEMENTATION OF A TAXI LICENSING POLICY AND PENALTY POINT SCHEME. LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976, TOWN POLICE CLAUSES ACT 1847

31 - 86

To consider implementing revised licence conditions.

12. PROCEDURAL ARRANGEMENTS

87 - 88

To note the procedural arrangements for the meeting.

13. VEHICLE CONDITIONS ATTACHED TO A SPECIALIST HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE (PEDI CAB) TOWN POLICE CLAUSES ACT 1847 LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976

89 - 102

To consider the conditions to be attached to a specialist Hackney Carriage Vehicle in respect of two Pedi Cabs.

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS

In the opinion of the Proper Officer, the following items will not be, or are likely not to be, open to the public and press at the time they are considered.

RECOMMENDATION:

that under section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Schedule 12(A) of the Act, as indicated below

14.	APPLICATION FOR DUAL (HACKNEY CARRIAGE & PRIVATE HIRE) DRIVER LICENCE - LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976	103 - 106
	To determine whether an applicant is a 'fit and proper person' to hold a dual drivers licence.	
15.	APPLICATION FOR DUAL (HACKNEY CARRIAGE & PRIVATE HIRE) DRIVER LICENCE - LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976	107 - 110
	To determine whether an applicant is a 'fit and proper person' to hold a dual drivers licence.	
16.	APPLICATION FOR DUAL (HACKNEY CARRIAGE & PRIVATE HIRE) DRIVER LICENCE - LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976	111 - 114
	To determine whether an applicant is a 'fit and proper person' to hold a dual drivers licence.	
17.	APPLICATION FOR DUAL (HACKNEY CARRIAGE & PRIVATE HIRE) DRIVER LICENCE - LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976	115 - 118
	To determine whether an applicant is a 'fit and proper person' to hold a dual drivers licence.	
18.	ADDITIONAL MEETING	
	To note that an additional meeting of the Committee has been arranged for Tuesday 10th April, 2007	